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John - To Tracey Ward/9234203/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPblice
Gralton/25360/StaffINSWP

olice . ce

bee
Subject Fw: Phone Message froni Joanne McCARTHY

19/07/2011 11:39

T6 Wiatthew Nioroney/25356/StafINSWPolice@NSWPolice
cc
Subject Re: Phone Message from Joanne McCARTHYES

15/07/2011 17:02

Outstanding! . ' o ) | . .
L ®

From: Matthew Moroney

Sent: 15/07/2011 15:50 ZE10

To: John Gralton

Subject: Re: Phone Message from Joanne McCARTHY

No Sir - not urgent - but it's the 1st time | can remember being thanked for declining a complaint!

Matt . : . :
--—John Gralton/25360/StaffNSWPolice wrote: --~--

To: Matthew Moroney/25356/StafffNSWPolice@NSWPolice
From: John Gralton/25360/Staff/NSWPolice

Date: 07/15/2011 02:52PM
Subject: Re: Phone Message from Joanne McCARTHY

. o Thanks mate. That's a positive move in the NSWPF/Joanne McCarthy r/ship by the sound of it. | will .
call her next week. It wasn't urgent | take it? .
Cheers

John G.

From: Matthew Moroney

Sent: 15/07/2011 14:37 ZE10

To: John Gralton

Subject: Phone Message from Joanne McCARTHY

While You Were Out

Contact: Joanne McCARTHY
of. o
Phone: :




FAX:

(x) Telephoned
(x) Please Call

In relation to a letter forwarded to her in relation to a complaint matter - wanted to relay to you that
she was not disappointed in the decision to decline the complaint




21 June 2011 | | - N P olice rorce

Ms Joanne 'McCarthy

\ - -

Dear Ms McCarthy

| refer to your correspondence dated 11 April 2011 sent to the Police Integrity Commission
concerning the investigation of senior Catholic Church members. | wish to advise that after

consideration of the circumstances presented in your letter it has been determined that an

investigation will not be conducted.into your complaint.

This decision is made under the auspices of Section 141 of the Police Service Act, which gives
Police the discretion to decline to investigate a complaint under certain circumstances. In this
instance it has been determined that action is currently being taken to remedy the subject
matter of the complaint without the need for an investigation. Strike Force LANTEL is currently
investigating these matters.

Whilst | appreciate that you may be disappointed by this decision, I trust you will understand
the reason given. | would like to take this opportunity to thank you for bringing this matter to
‘attention and advise that the matter has been registered on the NSW Police Force complaints
management system and brought to the attention of the NSW Ombudsman who are the
. oversight agency for such matters.

Yours sincerely

Signed

" 4 Gralton
ouperintendent

Local Area Commander
Newcastle City LAC

Newcastle City Local Area Command

Waratah Police Staftion

30 Harriet Street WARATAH NSW 2298

Telephone 02 49266515 Facsimile 02 48266511 ENet 60515 EFax 60511 TTY 9211 3776 (Hearing/Speech impaired)
ABN 43 408 613 180

NSW POLICE FORCE RECRUITING NOW 1800 222 122

OO WWW.POLICE.NSW.GOV. AU/RECRUITMENTW




CMT Minutes Continuatioh

16/06/11

Triage document raised and discussed. Strike Force LANTEL was discussed which is currently addressing this
issue.

The issues raised in the letter of the complainant relate to investigative matters. The main thrust of the letter of
complaint is that the matter has been handled with some tardiness.

It was the view of the CMT that the identified Subject Officers by the P.I.C. Document are not aptually subject
Officers of the complaint and as such thasshould not be recorded in the C@ts.i system. Advice was sought
from Insp CULLEN (Northern Region PEU) on this issue - Mr. CULLEN agreed that the nominated Officers
were not actually subject of the complaint and the complaint was generally concerning the overall investigation
and the fact that it had been handed to one officer after another through no fault of the Command (due to
structural changes and sick leave) and the complainant herself indicates in line 2 of her four page complaint ...
I am writing to complain about Northern Region Police Command's investigation of ...".

The matter is currently subject to an Ongoing Strike Force (LANTEL). The complainant is to be advised that
‘{the complaint will be declined on the basis that it is subject of an ongoing investigation.




| Command complaint triage foim

Investigations

Inadequate investigation/lack of impartiality

NSW Police Force

Letter received (attached) under the hand of Joanne McCARTHY (Local journalist) concerning an investigation by
Police into allegations of peadophillia and the subsequent alleged covering up of that act by the Catholic Church.

The Ietfer mentions alleged comments by Superintendant MITCHELL and further alleged comments by Detective
Chief Inspector HUMPHREY, Detective Inspector PARKER and Inspector TOWNSEND that the matter has not
been handled well. ‘ -

Inquiries reveal that this matter is currently the subject of an ongoing Investigation'by the Newcastle City LAC -
Detectives - Strike Force LANTLE - led by Detective Sergeant LITTLE.

As the matter refers to Senior Police | have made the determination-to raise the matter at CMT - although it is the
recomendation of the PSDO that the complaint be declined under the provisions of section 141(1) as (a) action is
currently being taken to remedy the subject matter of the complaint without the need for an investigation.




Not a complaint. The issues ralsed do not amount to a complamt under Part 8A of the Police Act.. Record on
TRIM and refer for further action.

~ |See brief description narrative

Declined. Commander/manager approval of decline decision confirmed (CMT not needed). Record
on c@ts.i LMl stream as declmed Command to complete outcome advice as required. List issue/s to
be declined:

Notify Ombudsman. One or more of the following issues raised are notifiable to the Ombudsman
(see Ciass or Klnd Agreement). This decision is made ona face value assessment of the complaint.
ion/non-notification-decision-

Notrfrcatlon Cntena One or more of the followmg cntena from the Class and Kind Agreement must be selected for a
matter to be considered notifiable:

Criminal Conduct : O CorruptConduct

f substantiated would result in action under section 181D, 80(3) or 173 of the Police Act
If substantiated would be referred to the IRP or CAP

Conduct indicating lack of integrity

Conduct relating to a failed prosecution where the conduct is unreasonable or indicates serious
incompetence , 4

Unauthorrsed high risk secondary employment
Harassement, victimisation or unfawful discrimination of a member of the public

Harassment, victimisation or unlawful drscrrmmatlon of a serving member if subject ofF icer has
previous similar complaints

Detrimental action or reprisal (including payback) made in protected dlsclosure

Unreasonable conduct resultmg in death, injury, significant financial loss and/or the drscharge

of firearms
Unreasonable conduct resultlng in and/or from the search, arrest or custody of a person

Ooo oo DDDDDDD

Complaints made regardmg the manner in which matters have previously been investigated

Any complaint under section 122(2) of the Police Act requiring notification to the Om budsman
or Police Integrity Commission

0

Commission for Children & Young People Act 1998. The matter involves a case where a child is the
victim in a complaint or a child being present is part of the complaint or a substantial issue arising.
Once a c@ts.i record has been created, ensure relevant CCYP radio box in ‘Incident Details’ is
selected. This flags CCYP relevance but does not create a notification.

Standard referral for CMT management. Inculpatory evidence identified during triage requiring
evidence based investigation. Receipt on c@ts.i P stream and refer to CMT.

Discretionary referral for CMT management. Standard referral does not apply but
commander/manager has determined the matter should be managed by the CMT. Recerpt on c@ts.i
P stream and refer to CMT. Discretionary reasons for referral to CMT.

Referral for resolution: Triage processes did not reveal any inculpatory evidence that would requrre
an evidence based investigation and no discretionary referral to CMT required. Receipt on c@ts.i LMI
stream. Select appropriate person as resolution manager and instruct him/her on expectations. -
Before using ADR, see Dispute Handling Guidelines on intranet. Complete administrative obligations
as required. Use (optronal) Complaint resolution form to grve instruction to the resolution manager
and attach to file. . .

Matter resolved during triage. Receipt on c@ts.i LMI stream. Complete resolution report and add to c@ts.i
record. Complete administrative obligations as required.

 |vilification or victimisation of a member of the NSWPF by another member of the NSWPF is alleged. This

Notification to the Workplace Equity Unit: Where discrimination, harassment, sexual harassment, bullying,

notification is to be conducted via the #HREQUITY smac box.




COMPLAINT RECEIPT CHECKIJA

=N - —— -~

: 17 v
Was a duplicate complaint located? YES O NO &1l Additional papers?  YEsaNO @

Dated forwarded to Manager, - l

Date Recelved || 01/06/2011 . || Complaint Services | o3mei011 )
. 1
External Reference No: PIC 23507/4 Reglon Northern |
- - ot

|

If yés, c@ts.i number if yes, 6@s.i number

c@!ts.i reference number | | : LM 02 479

TRIM reference number L Plaeylisabg

c@ts.i Services Officer/ Date _____”___N“ R ﬂ.@ CoelC o leCi2mic

Ombudsman/(IC Rkcommendad l

 Priiatvs G Notifiable L . s122 O -

8140: Investigation required vyEs U Nno O Not Stated a/
— = A —= -

§146: Ombudsman will monitor ves O no O Not stated D/

UEFR TS S P E SRS R I

Part 8a coh‘up!alnt? (If yes, recelpt ' Q/ Refer to PSC
on c@ts.i if no duplicates are found) YE ?._- ..... : NO __D :
Complainant name Soonne M Cq M“./
. 4 3l . Nesc le e VIPURY
Address & contactdetalls || 7~ 7577 <7 {\c: ”—“2:‘;;”‘ < et lop 7
. Fia ) L - — v (Twn 2%,

. ('/dh/clt)"lc Milb L 3es

Representative & Detalls _
' . Wc‘ynu Hum,,”"t—/ 19634 A *“/\uns/ 70!.,'\50*1 20977
Subject Officers MNGraeme Lloke 25C7% oo _—
| Org. Unit Managing. e
Region SMAC box I Vorten - . _ .
Comment: ;1@(0 b Mot Regron for achon.
e i s =
Consultant/ Date é(:(:, ok T —//é‘, P ;

This document was developed to assist compliance with CPN 05/01. Complaint Auwu, complaint title and description remains the
responsibility of the managing CMT, For information please contact your reglon consultant recorded above. ]




30 May 2011
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| DIRECTOR CORPORATE

ABN 22 870 745 340

ADVICE Ang RESPONSE

SC
0/ 20otl / 23047
Our Ref: 23507/4

T T

Mr Paul A Carey APM

Assistant Commissioner
Professional Standards Command
NSW Police Force

Level 2, 55 Renwick Street
REDFERN NSW 2016

Dear Mr Carey

NSW Police Force officer(s).

PR -

matter.

- Yours faithfully
Signed _-
Allan Ke\émey

g . Director, Prevention & Information
~encl. :

b ' Pursuant to ss 56(4)(a) and 70(1)(c) of the Police Integrity Commission Act 1996, the
S Commission hereby refers the attached complaint to the Commissioner of Police to
be dealt with in accordance with Part 8A of the Police Act 1990. The material was
notified to this Commission by a member of the public. :

Details of the complaint are contained in the attached document (ba_rcodés 7626144 -

7626149). The complaint is against Wayne David HUMPHREY (19634), Graeme
~ John PARKER (24632), Anthony John TOWNSEND (20878) and other unidentified

The Commission does not require a final report in relation to the investigation of this

LEVEL 3 111 ELIZABETYH STREET GPO BOX 3880 SYDNEY NSW 2001 AUSTRALIA

TELEPHONE (02) 9321 6700 FACSIMILE (02) 9321 6799 FREECALL 1 800 657 07% www.plc.nsw.gov.au
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 Aprit 11, 2014.

- -

MynmisJoanneMcCatﬂvy,lama]oumaﬁstwimﬂnNmsﬂeHemld
. newspaper, and | am writing to comphain about northem region police command's
. | investigation of sanior Catholic Church members involved in the secret defrocking of a
| notorious paedophile priest in October 1985, in full knowledge of the criminal nature of his
.’ ' actions, and as police were about fo charge another priest with multiple serious chitd sex
M,Igwcchumhdowmhabo&“deﬁodchngﬁkemem
Detactive Shaun Mct.eod on April 23, 2010 and have a formal receipt of that We ren a
series of articlos at the same tie based on thoss documents -
ZEDACTED -
| | . The articies
includad comments from retired north region major crime squad head John Ure, and
" the Australian Lawyers Aliance, amang others, supporting a full police investigation.
They siso inchuded acknowledgement by Maltiand-Newcasti Bishop Malone that the leto
mmmmammiummmmummwumm
had hundreds of victims both in Australia and overseas. Also forwarded 1o police were
, pames and contact numbers of some of those victims, and sections of Brian Lucas's
. ‘ wueneeb.mwmaayalc«nmmm"\onmmmmmmt .
defrocking which are a concem given his role in that defrocking. ,
What has happened in the year since has been bitterly disappointing
" and deeply conceming given the outstanding work by Strike Force Georgiana in relation
bmwwmmmmmummgmmmmmmélmidmb
mgmmmmnnymwmmmmmmmm.wmhwamof
buck-passing, asmlbdmfom.mmexpedaneedpollceoﬂben-hcludhganewly
slected NSW Govemment MP - shwmbydlmamkﬂndmmmmwmbono

investigation of McAlnden, . LEOACTE ma//ﬂf\/ae

- "

In the interests of keeping this as succinct as possible, I'll list the maln




- points.

3

' 7!!6'4! I

1.mmmmammmndmmmm.w
on the documents and knowledge of the background o &, and avaliabiity of other
B WAS memmuldbenomesﬂgaﬁonandm

onsmsleaveashonmm ThemenoemeﬁveTmmet,nmeP offered
mmwanyMMWmmdmaw%andmdophm
wmﬂmdMﬂnmmdmemtdefmkm ‘His calls were
not returned. DMvomflmpemrPemrFox.whouundﬂanhmugaﬂond
MeAﬁrmnmmmwndauaMwwmtformsammmmm .
tobeinvolvedhanhvesﬁgﬁonoftwsecmldeﬂoddng._
REDACTED- pEVEVANCE
_ . Early this yesr
Foxwasmmmdmrmmummmmmmmw
auemdmwhaveanyeonmwimme.amwimakeconwmmmsmmmu
2. A so-called strike force of three police officers, lodbyDemﬁveBdeiy‘-ar.
mmmmmmanmemnmwm
nmm.wmmmmmmwmwmmm»
mmmﬂu-wlwdowmntmmmmtmuim.mm
comments from senior polica officers ssuring the matier was being taken seriously
- the sirike foros had attempted to interview just one person, a McAlinden victim '
mwmmuymamlmmmmmmmnammuim.
3. 1 met with the three officers, along with Australian Lawyers Aliance NSW

spokesman Dr Andrew Morrison SC, on November 26 at the instigation of

&wmmm:xmmlmmmaboutwhyﬁmmaiomﬂmmphw
ﬂomlhomtpmnbbalnmbmdbymsuikem' He suggested a meeting
wmlwuummﬁwmmand'oﬁeradvu bﬂ\ardmtpoﬂeeom
about interviewing pasdophile priest victims because "she didn't have experiencs in that
area”. HoundhoseeomMaMﬂwsuMﬂmﬂlmw. Dr Morrison attended
mmmmmmmmwmuw:ﬁnm
concems over the investigation, He wil speak with the commission about how his




eﬁnmsgwdgnlﬁemﬂy‘mmdmm
4 memmmbmmcwlmmwmnummmm
December, but iast week it was handed to another police officer, Graeme Parker.
5. The former head cf the diocese's child protection unit, who has read the

g

diocese's McAlinden file - Mmmummﬂmbwu\aﬂwm
climb over™ - mm-mmnwmmm:ammﬁbmm
three piaces where poiice can access It - o at least coukd have accessad it It is

muammmmmmlummmuuonmm.ﬁam ‘

repeatedly requested a copy, without success.
6. Police 8150 have 8 26-page statement from a McAlinden vict -

- _}wmmwmmm'am
ofmaaimmsmmmofmwm'gmmin1993.Shmo§eu.ueﬁmm
that McAlinden had had sexual infercourse with a young girl under 10, and used the
information i s the priestof his faculties (stop him from acting as & piest, without
taking the final step of defrocking him).

_ As far as | can determine, the Catholic church very rarely went to the
ﬂnﬂmpofdoﬁoekh\gapﬂmhmwwmm.lmomymﬁmmwm
case of a defrocking (formall known as laicising) in Austraii Inked 10@
mdop!ﬂbprbﬁm.peﬁwldngsmuﬂyowurmm“\tbmm
| Mmmmm.muammdpmummmw.muﬁm
documentation and the taking of two statements from victims. In this case the.
viimsare A K AL . Risthe belief of mysef, Detactives McLeod and

medbmsfmmrchldpmdonomcorammvicmmm
that the diocese chose - A 12 £ ALt provide statements because It knew they
would not go 1o policn while their mother, @2iac#e X was aive and fving
in Newcaste, The documents include a letter from Bishop Leo Clarke to McAlinden
that he agree to the defrocking and go to kve somewhera pisasant, ik the
Phﬂlppim.!momaﬂeopbsdmedoumnbwmemm.lnm
formal letter advising McAllnden of the defrocking process the priest is urged to
agmhﬂw'speedrdcﬂoddng'hmﬁghtdyouradmbsbnhhuier '

Brian Lucas and other evidence”, "for the good of the church”, and s essured




mw@wmwmmwwmﬂlmmdmmt
mmmmmmmammmpmanmmhmm '
modmmglhmummgoodaumoﬂtyﬂ\atmpeophm _ . ’Il!!!!!l'

mmnmmmribtekembwhdemmmu\epolu In a lefter from .

mmmummmmm - Bnd only a week or two

WWQMWW‘MWWM:WIW
MuMnmofMaWaMMMlmmdwm

intarvention.” That was the final line in  letter urging McAlinden agree
bmmmdugmtydmmmwﬂ.
wideneenmpolﬁngﬂmemmmamuunwmﬁnualmuwm
Bishop Clarke over many months”. Bmummemwdoﬂockodb
m&nmwmmmmummdmmfewhmm

" where the church has documentad its case against one. It is my belief, and the

balief of many others with knowledge of his matisr, that & is uniikely police wilt have
aumlhroppuwnuywmmmtmumpampmu but those who moved
them around wthin the church.

| am aware of the complexdties of section 316 of the Crimes Act.

1 am aiso advissd by Dr Morrison and John Ure, among others, thet they are
mmmmmwwmm.wayofanmmmﬁonlnMW.

A number of senior police have suggested this is a '
"media-driven thing" and | shoild fet police investigate. My point is that we did.
mmamatpoibqwouummmawmuw.lmmmtsm
bjMaxW»ﬂtolM LmelehnwmumMnm.w
have betrayed that trust. Its worth noting at this point that Denis McAlinden

_ molested young gkis, aged 4 to 11. leymm!yspokowhenmm

occumred, ammmmsmmmmwmnswm
wmmuﬂa.memmwmz“bndmwupbdm

‘indicates church awareness of his actions.

{ contacted former Supreme Court Judge James Wood's office
bnyoarabmnapamconcemlnnhuonwmumm.lhavean'eman' :
from his offics which mmnlh&wmlshw\dwmmme
Potice Integrity Commission. it has been a year, and senlor police who | can rame,




including Wayne Humphrey, Tony Townsend and Grasre Parker, concede the
_ matter has not been handied well. The obvious quostion Is why?

Yours Sincerely,

Joanne Mccmhy.

“Signed

’P‘Lom  noMeadS

' |I7I62I6|1 f.""




O

o
SR *m“. |

: . o . _ Fax €2  icaty@twhenikicomay

‘-




Page 5 of 5

Form Information

Site Name NSW Police Online
SiteId 1358
- Page Complain about a police officer
Standard ~
Name
Page - 6959
Standard-Id
Page Asset Additional Services
Listing '
Name -
Page Asset - 6930
Listing 1d _ :
Page . Lodge a Complaint ' '
Custom , . ‘ ‘
Form Name |
Page _ - 33082
Custom
Form Id , . '
Url http://www.police.nsw.gov.au/services/additional_s:
Submission 197796
Id
Time of : 08 Jun 2011 9:48 pm
Submission :
Submission - 124.184.249.180
IP Address ’ '
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All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW P
Force ' ' .
Electronic Messaging Policy. All NSW Police Force employees are requ

to :

familiarise themselves with the content of the policy, found under Pol

on the ' A ‘

NSW Police Force Intranet."

- Attachments:

E46940186 re new complaint.tif

https://dommp08.glb.police.nsw.gov.aw/mail/25356.nsf/($Inbox)/A7255E2D140E4727...  9/06/2011
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April 11, 2011.

Dear SirfMadam,

My name is Joanne McCarthy, | am a journalist with the Newcastle Herald

newspaper, and | am writing to complain about northern region police command's
investigation of senior Catholic Church members involved in the secret defrocking ofa

_ notorious paedophile pnest in October 1995, in full knowledge of the criminal nature of his
actions, and as police were about to charge another pnest w:th multiple serious childsex -
offences. | gave church do(:umenb about the defrocking to Strike Force Georgiana
Detective Sﬁaun Mcl.eod on April 23, 2010 and have a formal receipt of that. Werana

- series of articles at the same time based on those documents, -

eclacted

.. The articles

included comments from retired north region major crime squad head John Ure, and
the Australian LaWyers Alliance, among others, supporting a ful police investigation.
They also included écknowledgement by Maitlandiewwstle Bishop Malone that the late
priest Denis McAlinden was a serial child sex offender and the diocese's belief that he
had hundreds of victims both in Australia and overseas. Also forwarded to police were
names and contact numbers of séme of those victims, and sections of Brian Lucas's
‘evidence to the Wood Royal Commission six months after the Mquinden secret
defiocking %ich are a concem given his role in that defrocking. '

What has happened in the year since haé been bitterly disappointing
and deeply concemihg given the outstahding work by Strike Force Georgiana in relation
to individual paedophile priests in the Hunter region. Police have conviéted the individuals
but, given an bpportunity to investigate who protected the individuals, we've had a year of
buck-passing, a so-called strike force, three experienced police ofﬁcers - inclﬁdirig a newly
elected N'SW Government MP - shown by direét and indirect means that there wili be no
investigation of McAlmden |

REDACTED — REFv ANCE

In the interests of keeping this as succinct as possible, I'll list the main




points. - . | o 7626146mm
1. Detective McLeod recommended a full investigation of the McAlinden matter, based '

on the documents and knowledge of the background to it, and availability of other -
evidence and possible witnesses. He was told there would be no investigation and went

o iS5 163V & SHOTT s TTer. TG e DRtectve Troy Grant Tow ar MP, offered
assistance to any i'nvestig'ation- based on leading a 1995 investigation of paedophile
"priest Vince Ryan at exactly the same time of thé secret‘ defrocking. His calls were '
~ not returned. Detective Chief inspector Peter Fox, who launched an invéstigétion of
'McAlinden in 1998 and issuéd a séarch warrant for his arrest, made repeated attempts -
tobe mvolved in an mvestvgatvon of the secret defrockmg ' - \‘ ”

7250/7(7-/5/) RECEVH VCE

5 . Early this year
Fox was ordered to hand o{ref statements he had'taken from McAlinden victims and

ordered not to have ahy contact with me, and ifAi make contact with him he is to report it.

2. A so-callled strike force of three police officers, led by Detective Brad Tayler, closed.

in December when _thg three officers weﬁt on stress or sick leave at the>same iime.

At that stage, and after the matter had been handed from one polieé command to

" another for months - and | can docurﬁent the movemehts if required, along with |

comments from senior police officers assuring the matter was being taken seriously -

- the strike force had attempted to interview just one person, a McAlinden victim- i ‘ . ‘

who subsequently made a formal complaint. That complaint has not been addressed.

3.1 met with the three officers, along with Australian Lawyers Alliance NSW

spokesman .Dr Andrew Morrison SC, on vaémber 26 atthe Instlgétion of

Superintendent Max Mitchell after | rang him about %y~ there was a formal complaint

from the first persoh to be interviewed by his strike force. He suggested a meeting-

so that | could wbzk with the étrike force énd “offer adviog" to the relevant police officer

about intenﬁewing paedophile priest victims because “she didn't have experience in that

area". | found those. comments and the suggestioﬁ extraord'inary.’ Dr Morrison attended

the meeting because he had written tw6 letters o Max _Mltchéll about his .

concems over the investigation. He will speak with the commission about how his




“UNED gy

. _ A ;
_ concems grew significantly after that meeting. - W2 6

4. The matter was handed to Detective Chief Inspector Wayne Humphrey in late.
December, but last week it was handed to another police officer, Graeme Parker.

5. The former head of the diocese's child protection unit, who hés read the

diocese’s McAlinden file - which the Bishop is on record saying is "taller than you can

climb over” - has made a part statement to police about what is on the ﬁle and the
' three places whe,ré police can acdess it - or at least could have _accessed it ltis
| only a part s 1 staterrient because the police officer who took itis on stress leave. She has
‘ repeatedly requested a copy, without success. | |
6. Police also have a 26-page statement from a McAlmden vnctlmé

who gives evidence about Brian Lucas's knowledge
" of the criminal nature of McAlinden's offending in 1893. She alleges Lucaé knew tﬁen
that McAlmden had had sexual mtercourse with a young gi under 10 and used the
information to strip the priest of his faculties (stop him from acting as a pnest, wnthout .
lakmg the final step of defrocking him). '

" As far as | can determine, the Catholic church very rarely went to the
final step of defrocking a priest in these circumstances. | can only confirm one other
case of a defrocking {formally known as laicising) in Australig finked to @
paédophile priest case. Defrockings usually occur when priests want to leave the .
priesthood to marry. Defrocking s a formal pmcess under canon law, r'equirin(g
documenmon and the taking of two statements from wctlms In this case the

' vvctums are - A' K 9"4 L ltis the belief of myself, Detectives McLeod and .
Fox, the diocese’s former chlld protection officer and the wc’nms themseives, |
that the diocese chose the m to prowde statements because it knew they
- would not go to police while their mother vas ahve and living
in Newcastle. The documents include a letter from Bishop Leo Clarke to McAtmden
that he agree to the defrocking and go to live somewhere pleasant, like the
Philippines. | can email copies of the documents to the commission. In the
formal letter advnsmg McAlinden of the defrockmg process the priest is urged to
agree to the "speedy" defrocking "in the fight of your admission to Father

Brian Lucas and other evidence", “for the good of the church”, énd is assured




mét-~fyour good name will be protected by the confidential naturg of this proéess".
The final line reads "A speedy reéoluﬁon of this whole process will be in your own

goéd interests as | have it on very good authorify that same péople are | ’m ﬁm
threatening seriously to take this whole matter to the police.” In a letter from .

the new Bishop Michael Malone several weeks later - and only 2 week of tWo

after Vince Ryan was charged - McAlinden was advised: "'May | emphasise
the seriousness of the allegations and the real possibility of police
intervention.” That was the final line in a letter urging McAlinden agree
to the defrocking "because of the gravity of the allegaﬁons‘ against you, the
evidence suppofting those allegations and after full and continual consultation with '
Bishop Clarke over many months". Because the church rarely defrocked its | |
paedophile pﬁests the McAlinden case would be one of the very few in Australia
where the church has documented its case against one. it is my belief, and the
belief of many others with knowledge of this matter, that it is unlikely police vﬁll have
a similar opportunity to investigate not just the paedophiles, but those who mo;led
them around within the church, ) | .
~ lamaware of the compiexities of section 316 of the Crimes Act.
I am also advised by Dr Morrison and John Ure, among others, that they are
complexities that should not stand in the way of én' investigéﬁon in this case.
A number of senior police have suggested this is a _
"media-driven thing" ahd I should let police investigate. My point is that we did.
| trusted that polioe would treat this matter seriously. | have two letters written ‘
by Max Mitcﬁell to the Lawyers Alfiance as_sun‘ng that it was. | feel like pblice
have betrayed that trust. It's worth noting at this point that Denis McAlinden
_ molested young girls, aged.4 to 11. They rarely spoke when the offences
~ occurred, althqu’gh McAlinden's record of being transferred from NSWto |
Western Au_stral_ia, Neﬁ Guinea and New Zealand every couple of years
“indicates church aware.ness' of his actions.
] con_tacted former Supreme Court Judge James Wood's office .
last year about a pérticular concern in relation to this matter. | have an ematt -

from his office which suggests if | have conc¢ems | should raise them with the

Police'lnte'grity Commission. It has been a year, and senior police who | can name,




including Wayne Humphrey, Tony Townsend and Gr&ﬁte Parker, concede the
matter has not been handled well. The obvious question is why?

Yours Sincerely,

Joanne McCarthy.

'@

Signed
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